Simon Davis

From:

Sent: 03 March 2025 15:49

To: Simon Davis

Cc: Luke Vallins

Subject: RE: P/114/24/RES - Updated Landscape Information
Categories: For future upload

CALITHON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
oropening.

Apologies Simon.

New link below.
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From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 March 2025 09:34

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: P/114/24/RES - Updated Landscape Information

Dear Helen,

The link has expired. Please send a new one.
Kind Regards

Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI
Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874
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Arun District CounC|&I'»C|V|C Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
WWW, arun, qov.uk

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



Ourpriorities.. -

Sent: 27 February 2025 15:42
To: Simon Davis <3S Davis@arun.sov.uk>

Subject: P/114/24/RES Updated Landscape Information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Afternoon Simon,

Please see link below to the updated landscape pack for Pagham:

The following is included:

¢ Updated Soft Landscape General Arrangement Plans

¢ Updated Play Area Proposals

¢ Updated Colour Landscape Masterplan

¢ Updated Landscape Maintenance and Management Plan (Please note - the updated Ecology
information will be sent as soon as this is available)

e Updated landscape DAS input

e Example Detailed Planting to Plot Frontage drawing.

There are quite a lot of files —a number of which are quite large — hence the need for the link. For
future reference, what is the size limit for your email in-box- 10mb, oris it larger?

Kind regards,

Helen

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



